PROCUREMENT JUSTIFICATION FORM (PJF)

This form must accompany all contract requests and sole source requisitions (RQS) over $5,000
submitted to the Division of Procurement Services.

INSTRUCTIONS: Please provide the requested information in the white spaces below. All responses
(except signatures) must be typed; no hand-written forms will be accepted. See the guidance '

document posted with this form on the Division of Procurement Services intranet site (Forms page)
for additional instructions.

" PART |: OVERVIEW

snt Office/Div n:| DHHS/OBHVirginia Dill & Sara Wade
orori Jeanne Garza / Patricia Wall

.. | MH1-24-206B
ol $213,300 |t

t: | Amend A Language Change CT10A

) { Amend B $37.500 | 20230607000000003551
...... +:Y| Revised Total $250,800 .
Pf"P?:?;????-S_»tT‘i‘thr 71112023 6/30/2025

.Date': %
| 11172024

i....N_ew_ End .Dateéi
- Grant Start Date: |
_ " ‘Grant End Date:"
| Shalom House Inc.
+ Portland ME

| Rental Subsidies

H__ State StatutelAgency'Dlrected 5_5f5f

5 Federal Agency | Dlrected

Wl!lmg and Quailf ed

K. Client Chmce..;i, |

OO |ojn

e _._i';:-:UmverSIty Cooperatlve:Projec L Other AUthO!‘IZa’GOH
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Procurement Justification Form (PJF}

Please respond to ALL of the guestions in the foﬂomgecron
: © . PARTIIl: SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATI

Accordmg to the Natlon Low Encome Housmg Coalition, In Maine 96.1% of a person’s Social Security Income
standard monthly payment is needed to pay for the average one-bedroom apartment. Rental assistance is
designed to assist individuals with severe and persistent mental illness with their housing costs in permanent or
transitional housing settings in the community.

Paragraph 93 of the Bates Consent Decree, shail fund, develop, recruit and support a variety of housing options,
which can accommodate varying levels of supportive assistance to clients, according to their individual needs.
Some class members will live independently in their own homes.

Reference the RFP number, |f apphcabie

Th|s service is client-driven by individual choice. DHHS, Ofﬁce of Behawora! Health have determmed that these
providers are willing and qualified to provide this service. The providers have along-standing history and ability
to relate and maintain relations with the target group to be served. The Department partnered with the providers
to provide this subsidy and to utilize funds in units specifically with the MaineCare Benefits Manual Section 17
eligible tenants in buildings funded, in part, by Maine State Housing Authority (MSHA) as part of the consent
decree agreement. The provider owns or has contracted use of the facilities/buildings subsidized by these
funds.

2. Provide a brief justlf;catlon for: the seiected vendor to supplement the response in _Part ll

This Contract Amendment adds funding to Year 1 to support increased housing costs.

3. Explain:how the neg
~allocated to grantee.

't'ated costs or rates are falr a'nd reasonable or how the fundlng'was

Fair and reasonable costs are determined by the US Department of Housing and Urban Development's (HUD)
Fair Market Rents(FMR). These are revised annually in October and are adhered to by the Rental Assistance
programs administered by OBH.

This service is willing and qualified.

PART IV: AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA)/ MAINE JOBS & RECOVERY PLAN (MJRP}

[0 Yes, MJRP funds (023) — If Yes, please attach the approved Business Case(s).

0 Yes, ARPA funds (025) — If Yes, please be aware of the requirements from awarding federal
agencies.

x No — If No, proceed to Part V.
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Procurement Justification Form (PJF)

- _;_-S:gnature of requestmg o
Department’ Commnssmner

Slgnature of DAFS
Procurement_Of_ﬁc:a[

bdcuSigned by:

Kothy, Paguetle

A1C2BAIGCEAELACD.

Typed Name:

Kathy Paquette

6/6/2024
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